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Addendum to EOI-A5230214 
 

RFT Name: NSW Cyber Security Accelerator in Residence Program 

Addendum Number: 1 

Document Number: A5274038 Date: Monday, January 17, 2022 

Attention all respondents 

Addendum 1: Questions and answers raised at the information session held on 
Wednesday 22 December 2021 9:00 am AEDT  

 

 
Question 1: Is there a response form for the EOI? 
 

 
Yes, please go to “How to apply” on the EOI web site to access the response form. 
 

 
Question 2: Will the presentation slides be available for the respondents? 
 

 
Yes, presentation slides and a recording of the information session are now available on 
the EOI web site. 
 

 
Question 3: What is the expected co-investment requirement? 
 

 
There is no specified co-investment requirement. As part of your response, you are 
welcome to detail any cash or in-kind co-contribution. 
 

 
Question 4. The EOI document talks about three years, are there any definitions on 
targets and milestones expected for each of the three years? 
 

 
There is no specified targets or milestones. More specific requirements may be included 
at a later stage for those respondents who progress through to the Request For Proposal 
(RFP) stage. Respondents are welcome to include proposed timeline and targets, when 
addressing Question 7: how your organisation or consortium’s proposal will achieve the 
stated outcomes of the Accelerator in Residence. 
 

https://www.investment.nsw.gov.au/living-working-and-business/grants-and-rebates/accelerator-in-residence-operator/#contact-us
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Question 5. Please clarify if the successful applicant has 3 years from the date of 
contract execution to use the funds? 
 

 
Total funding of $975,000 is available within the financial years 2021/22 through to 
2023/24, ending 30 June 2024. The Accelerator program delivery will commence when 
the Funding Deed is executed and must be completed by an end date to be agreed 
between the successful applicant and Investment NSW. A staged payment schedule will 
be negotiated with the successful applicant based on the project’s budget plan.  
 

End of Answers 
 

End of Addendum 

 

Should you have any enquiries, please contact Investment NSW. 

mailto:acceleratorinresidence@investment.nsw.gov.au

